

COLBY T. GAMESTER

Attorney At Law

154 Maplewood Avenue
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

(603)-427-0000
colby@gamesterlaw.com

July 17, 2026

SENT VIA EMAIL & VIA VIEWPOINT

City of Portsmouth – Zoning Board of Adjustment

Attn: Beth Margeson, Chair

c/o Stefanie Casella

1 Junkins Avenue

Portsmouth, NH 03801

slcasella@portsmouthnh.gov

**Re: Variance Application of Jonah Goldblatt & Gabrielle Dell'Aquilo Goldblatt
292 Wibird Street, Portsmouth, NH (Tax Map 149, Lot 25)
LU-26-88**

Dear Chair Margeson:

We respectfully request that the above referenced application, originally scheduled to be presented and heard at the July 21, 2026, meeting, be postponed to the regularly scheduled Zoning Board meeting for August 2026.

Should you, the Board, or the Planning Department have any questions regarding this request then please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kindest Regards,



Colby T. Gamester, Esq.

Cc: file; Clients, Alden Builders, Altus Engineering, Portsmouth Architects (all via email only)